				               TRINITY TIMELINE

1878:  Cedar Creek Church (North Church) organized with 62 members.
	  Church Bell was given by Cedar Creek “Young Men” who raised $300.

1891:  Synod Church (South Church) organized with 67 members.

1922: (May 28)  Trinity Cornerstone laid.

1923:  (May 13-15)  Trinity dedication.  “Young People’s Society” raised $5000 to 
             pay for pipe organ.  “TLC Girls Club” raised $500 to pay for altar painting,
	   “Christ is Risen!”  

1933:  Mortgage was paid off.  Cost of building was $67,000.

1925:  Devastating tornado in Hayfield.  Trinity stands!

1961:  New Education Wing & Chapel at cost of $83,000

1969:  Major Remodel of Trinty at cost of $95,000.  New kitchen & stairway.  Kitchen moved from the current “Mountain” Sunday School room.  Current kitchen replaced the Fireside Room.

1966/1970-71:    Parsonage Remodel

1976-1980:  Stained Glass Window Project

1981:  Chapel remodeled into Sunday School rooms and offices.

1986-1987:  Elevator Project at cost of $47,794

1999:  Pipe Organ Restoration Project

2012  Sanctuary Refurbish

2019:  Fellowship hall update


